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RELEASE IN PART
B5,B7(E),B6

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: §/31/2010 12:50:48 AM +00:00

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Subject: Re: Dennis ross wants fo talk secure. Ok?

He's home 5o he's on a ste, he only has cisco at office. But they can connect thru on to your cisco, just takes a B7(E)
couple minutes.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 30 20:47:34 2010

Subject: Re: Dennis ross wants to talk secure. Ok?
I gave this Cisco # to the Sit Room and am waiting-{ } B
----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent; Mon Aug 30 20:45:40 2010

Subject: Re: Dennis ross wants to talk secure. Ok?

Also, apparently jones called the office on cisco a lttle while ago saying Bd

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Mon Aug 30 20:43:58 2010

Subject: Re: Dennis ross wants to talk secure. Ok?
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He's supposed to call me. I've been sitting here waiting.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Aug 30 20:43:01 2010

Subject: Dennis ross wants to talk secure. Ok?
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